OFFICIAL RECEIPT
Receipt Date 01/24/2024 11:39 AM Receipt # 00242473
Receipt Print Date 01/24/2024 Batch # 00024.01.2024

CITY OF JONESBORO
300 S. Church St. Ste 106
PO Box 1845
JONESBORO, AR 72403-1845
870-932-3042
For Permit Inspecticns call 870-933-4602

Account/License/Permit/Category:
CR 300.30

Detail:

01-000-0150-00

6725 E Highland Rezoning Requ

est 300.30

Payment Information:
Check 1953 300.30
Change 0.00

Platinum Properties of NEA
Customer #: 000000

r

Cashier: KMHattenhauer
Station: COLLECTIONSWIND



Kristina Hattenhauer
e T e T T T I e S e

From: April Leggett

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 10:57 AM
To: ‘Garrett Dunnam'

Cc: Collections; Jennifer Tyner

Subject: RE: 6725 E Highland Rezoning Request

The amount of the publication fee will be $300.30. It will need to be paid to the City Collector. You can do this
by phone or in person. They are located at 300 S. Church Street. Their phone number is 870-932-3042. It will
need to be paid prior to 10:00 a.m. tomorrow, Thursday, January 25, 2024 to be on the February 6, 2024 City
Council agenda for the first reading.

Al Leggett

April Leggett; BS, MSE, CAMC, CMC, CMO
City Clerk

Office of City Clerk

City of Jonesboro

300 South Church Street

Jonesboro, AR 72401

aleggett(@jonesboro.org

870.935.0305 phone

870.933.4637 fax

From: Garrett Dunnam <gdunnam@fisherarnold.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 10:07 AM

To: April Leggett <AlLeggett@joneshoro.org>

Subject: 6725 E Highland Rezoning Request

Please see attached documents for a rezoning request which was recommended by the MAPC on 1/23/2024. If there are
any further documents needed to complete the application, please let me know. Thank you!

Please at your earliest convenience let me know what the publication fee is so that I can get that paid in a timely manner.

Thank you!

Garrett Dunnam P.E.
Civil Engineer

FISHER ARNOLD

ENGINEERS | ARCHITECTS | CONSULTANTS | PLANNERS

404 Creath Avenue | Jonesboro, AR 72401
870.932.2019 Office | 870.932.1076 Fax | 870.351.1226 Cell
gdunnam@fisherarnold.com | www.fisherarnold.com




